IRTON PARISH COUNCIL ORDINARY COUNCIL MEETING HELD 21 JULY 2016

Present:

Cllr Parnell (Chair) & Cllrs Minghella, Amos & Goulding.

Cllr Jeffels (NYCC/SBC).

Also present: - Dawn Naylor - Clerk.

1 member of the public.

Public Notice of the meeting has been given in accordance with Schedule 12, Para 10(2) of the Local Government Act 1972

APOLOGIES

Cllr Morrell.

RESOLVED: That the above apology was noted.

54/16

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Cllr Minghella – Potential Housing Development.

RESOLVED: That the above declaration be noted.

55/16

MINUTES

RESOLVED: That the Minutes of the Ordinary Meeting and the Annual Council Meeting of 19 May 2016 as circulated and taken as read, are hereby approved as a true and correct record of the proceedings thereat.

56/16

MATTERS ARISING

Min No 47/16 - Windy Ridge Farm

The clerk reported that SBC planning officer had advised that the building has been erected under permitted development.

RESOLVED: That the above advice had been received.

57/16

PUBLIC QUESTION TIME

A member of the public raised the following items:

- Urinating in the lay-by on the B1261 Cllr Jeffels will contact Environmental Services to report this.
- SLOW sign to be re-painted on the newly re-surfaced Irton Moor Lane near the horse riding centre Cllr Jeffels will advise the Highway Department of this.

RESOLVED: That the above items be noted.

58/16

SCARBOROUGH BOROUGH COUNCIL/NORTH YORKSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL REPORTS

Cllr Jeffels reported on the following matters:

- Hens
- Housing Development
- Seamer Horse Fair

RESOLVED: That Cllr Jeffels report be noted.

59/16

PLANNING

A housing exhibition by Resolve Public Affairs on behalf of Linden Homes for potential development on land off Ayton Road, Seamer had been attended by members of the council. The clerk will contact SBC to ask if they will advise her when the planning application comes through as the parish for the development is Seamer. If an application does come through before the next meeting, the Chairman will call an extra-ordinary meeting.

RESOLVED: That the above information be noted.

60/16

IRTON MOOR LANE Cllr Minghella advised Cllr Jeffels that the condition of the newly re-surfaced road on Irton Moor Lane has not	been
done to a satisfactory standard and the potholes have resurfaced. Cllr Jeffels will contact the Highways Depar RESOLVED: That the above information be noted.	tment. 61/16
MEMORIAL BENCH TUBS RESOLVED: That the chairman advised that Cllr Morrell was attending to this.	62/16
FINANCE <u>Cheques</u> RESOLVED: That cheques be signed in accordance to the schedule submitted to the meeting and amounting	63/16
to: £947.58	00, 10
Bank Reconciliation RESOLVED: That the above information be noted.	64/16
Internal Auditors Report The above report showed no items of concern but mention of the insurance and assets was discussed. RESOLVED: That the above report was received.	65/16
REPORTS FROM COUNCILLORS ON OUTSIDE ORGANISATIONS Cllr Parnell – Village Hall – Decoration of the village hall is soon to commence. RESOLVED: That the above report be received.	66/16
ITEMS FOR THE NEXT MEETING RESOLVED: That the following items were asked to be placed on the next agenda: • Planning Development	
Waterworks Representative.	67/16
DATE OF NEXT MEETING RESOLVED: That the next meeting will be held on 22 September 2016.	68/16
Signed:	
Dated:	